WHHS CHORAL DEPARTMENT BOOSTER CLUB MINUTES

Tuesday, May 1, 2012 5:30 p.m.

The meeting was called to order by Alexandra Seyberth at 5:30 p.m.

I. Secretary's Report

- A. Minutes from January, February and March have yet to be approved. Have to table until later date.
- B. April meeting minutes with the revisions below. Approved (M-Skip, S-John)
 - Fundraisers It was determined in March that there wasn't enough time to do a spring fundraiser.
 - Honor Banquet Plans senior chorus student meals could be paid for out of booster funds – not all chorus students.
 - 2012-2013 Booster Board Election Alexandra made the proposal for the boosters to wait until the beginning of the school year to see if any of the incoming freshmen parents would be interested in filling the vacant seats.

II. Treasurer's Report

- A. John presented the Treasurer's report, including available cash, outstanding checks and our next deposit. Still have to pay for busses for Women's Choir Festival, year-end awards and honors banquet (should break-even). Approved (M-Laura, S-Skip)
- B. CHARMS Office Assistant software need to check with Mrs. Marsh about cost to purchase.

III. Fundraisers

- A. Spring Sing Scholarship Fundraiser \$113
- B. Candy Fundraiser Still have a few boxes to sell. Ms. McClain took a partial box, as did Laura and Skip. Ms. Duckworth will try to also sell during lunch at school.

IV. Honor Banquet

- A. Thursday, May 17, 6 p.m at First United Methodist Church in downtown Frankfort
- B. Reservations are due by Thursday, May 3
- C. Caterer was selected by Mrs. Marsh and will be Tony's BBQ Barn. We will have BBQ, roasted potatoes, green beans, mac and cheese. They will also provide plates, napkins and utensils.
- D. There is a parent with dietary needs no beans and sugar-free dessert. Alexandra will check with Mrs. Marsh to see if that special meal has been ordered.
- E. Cake Alexandra will check with Mrs. Marsh to find out if this has been ordered.
- F. Boosters will need to provide drinks, ice, cups and servers. Skip will seek donations of ice, cups and will check into donated 2-liters (enough for 150-200). Alexandra will pick-up Coke*, Diet Coke*, Sprite*, root beer, lemonade and water (*Or whatever we are able to get at the best price.) Laura, John, Alexandra and Ms. Duckworth have volunteered to help serve.

V. Senior Chorus Scholarship

A. Since a booster member's student applied, will table until the end of the meeting, then go into a closed session to review applications. Scholarship will be announced at the Honor Banquet on May 17.

VI. Summer Planning Meeting

A. Tuesday, June 5 at 5:30 p.m. at Casa Fiesta on Louisville Road

VII. 2012-2013 Booster Board Vote

- A. Floor re-opened for any further nominations. Hearing none, moved to a vote.
- B. Vote by acclamation. Approved (M-Ms. Duckworth, S-Skip)
- C. Will discuss open seats and recommendations/appointments at summer planning meeting.
- D. Laura Kronauer will serve as President and John Morris will continue to serve as Treasurer.

VIII. Upcoming Events

- A. Ice Cream Concert Tuesday, May 8, 6:30 p.m. at WHHS
 - All choirs are required to attend
 - Ice cream reception following concert Patti Wooldridge, chairman. Need 3-4 parents to help set-up, serve, clean-up. Please contact Patti if you are able to help.
- B. Spring Concert Tuesday, May 15, 7:30 p.m. at Church of the Ascension
 - Advanced Chorale an Chamber Choir members are required to attend
 - Ms. Duckworth will contact Mrs. Marsh and/or Frankfort Plant Board to invite them to record a spot for rebroadcast on Cable 10.
- C. Honor Banquet Thursday, May 17, 6 p.m. at First United Methodist Church
 - Reservations due by May 3
- D. Baccalaureate Sunday, May 20, 6 p.m. at Franklin County High School
 - Advanced Chorale members are required to attend
 - Joint event with Franklin County High School
- E. Graduation Sunday, May 27, 6 p.m. at Frankfort Civic Center
 - Advanced Chorale members are required to attend

IX. Next Meeting

A. Summer Planning Meeting – Tuesday, June 5, 5:30 p.m. at Casa Fiesta on Louisville Road

X. Adjourn